Mayor Jim Gray
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Division of Grants and Specxal Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2011

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION
AND TO ACCEPT AWARD OF FUNDS FROM THE KENTUCKY
BOARD OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FOR PURCHASE OF
EMS EQUIPMENT—FY 2013

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has prepared an application requesting
funding from the Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services in the amount of
$11,000 for the purchase of EMS equipment to include computers for electronic
reporting, training mannequins, and other equipment by administrative regulation for
ambulance services. Purpose of this program is to improve services.

These are state funds pursuant to KRS 311A.155. No matching funds are required.

Council authorization to submit application and accept the award is hereby requested.

.

’MME
i

. ) (\,M\L C/LM—Q..\
Irene Gooding, Director )

Xc:  Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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